Re: Re: new tour --mia christine piper 3/27/2024

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 13/02/2024 05:46

Hello,

Tour Booked.

570913 Christine Piper 03/27/2024 @ 9:00 AM

Thank you!

Have a magical day ¥¢

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club
Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 at 9:42 AM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Fwd: Re: new tour --mia christine piper 3/27/2024

here is the email address cp12250@gmail.com but why do they need this

———————— Original Message --------

Subject: Re: new tour --mia christine piper 3/27/2024

Date: 13/02/2024 05:31

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda

Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>



Good morning,

Please, Howie, send me the email for these guests. Vista Cay and Newport
require an email for bookings now.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 12:15:48 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: new tour --mia christine piper 3/27/2024

please book tour only

thanks

[1] tel:+14079105330

[2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/




